

From: "Butner, Gary (CDPH-RHB)" <Gary.Butner@cdph.ca.gov>
To: "Joshua Palotay" <JXP5@nrc.gov>
Date: 12/13/2007 12:00:36 PM
Subject: RE: Fingerprinting

90 days.

-----Original Message-----

From: Joshua Palotay [mailto:JXP5@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2007 5:38 AM
To: Butner, Gary (CDPH-RHB)
Cc: Christian Einberg
Subject: Fingerprinting

Gary,

Can you give us any kind of estimate for when you think you might get an answer in regard to the fingerprinting for CA - based on our discussion yesterday.
An estimate would be helpful to us.

Thanks,

Josh

Joshua A. Palotay, M.S.
Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management
Programs
Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements
Source Safety and Security Branch
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001
Mail Stop: T8-E24

Telephone: (301) 415-6231
Fax: (301) 415-5955
E-mail: JXP5@nrc.gov

Mail Envelope Properties (47616520.517 : 17 : 46359)

Subject: RE: Fingerprinting
Creation Date 12/13/2007 10:38:33 AM
From: "Butner, Gary (CDPH-RHB)" <Gary.Butner@cdph.ca.gov>
Created By: Gary.Butner@cdph.ca.gov

Recipients

nrc.gov
TWGWPO03.HQGWDO01
JXP5 (Joshua Palotay)

Post Office

TWGWPO03.HQGWDO01

Route

nrc.gov

Files

MESSAGE
Mime.822

Size

980
2922

Date & Time

12/13/2007 10:38:33 AM

Options

Expiration Date: None
Priority: Standard
ReplyRequested: No
Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard